
„ Redacted From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Picture of 

7/11/2012 4:29:05 PM 
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Redacted 

Red it Comcast 
I completely agree! Look at the bozos I had to deal with both at the Commission and at PG&E (not to mention 
Calpine). 

Original Message 
From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank. 1 indh@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11,2012 3:59 PM 
To: Joseph Ronan; Clanon, Paul; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Picture o Reda t Comcast 

This is great, Joe. It's more consonant with your strengths than that Calpine gig, which was pretty much a waste 
of everybody's time. 

Original Message-
From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11,2012 3:37 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: FW: Picture of Re at Comcast 

My new job. It was good working with you guys... 

Original Message • 
From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday. July 11,2012 03:01 PM 
To: Redacted 

Subject: Picture of Red 
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If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e­
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